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Tel: (094) 9042000

Our ref: CD/LG
6t March 2023
Rose Conway Walsh,
Leinster House,
Kildare St,
Dublin 2.
rose.conwaywalsh@oireachtas.ie

Re: PQ 8750/23

"“To ask the Minister for Health if he will provide a list of vacancies of
medical professionals in Mayo University Hospital; the amount of time the
position has been vacant, in tabular form; and if he will make a statement
on the matter. -Rose Conway-Walsh”

Dear Deputy Walsh,

Please see attached data.
Thank you for your enquiry.

Yours sincerel
Coa >

Catherine Donohoe,
Hospital Manager,
Mayo University Hospital.




Approval Date

1 — vacant less than 6 months, 1 - approval Jan 2022. 2 vacant consultant posts approved 1 Obs/Gynae, 1 Resp (ICPOP).
Various dates 7 locum consultant posts approved
2 Registrar posts - filled by locum doctors, interviews held,
Jan-23 candidates appointed who are awating visas
1 SHO post - filled by locum doctors, interviews held, candidates
Jan-23 appointed who are awating visas




